From: Hinchliffe, Keiran

Sent: 17 November 2020 11:06

To:

Cc: Licensing

Subject: RE: Representation to Licence Application for Bourbon Street Basement Barge
Importance: High

RE: Representation to Licence Application for Bourbon Street Basement Barge

Thank you for taking the time to submit representation to the Licensing Authority concerning a new
premises licence application for Bourbon Street Basement Barge.

As you will be aware, the scheduled hearing has been deferred. The reason for this is to ensure that
the Responsible Authorities of the Environment Agency, the Canal and River Trust and the Maritime
and Coastguard Agency are consulted, we have also included Peel Holdings in the consultation.

In the meantime, we have received the email below from the applicant who has read your objection
and is now offering as a licensable condition that Bourbon Street Basement Barge will not operate
tours from its home port, and that passengers cannot embark or disembark from Bourbon Street
Basement Barge’s home port.

In terms of the Licensing Authority assisting with mediation or conciliation between parties, the
applicant has asked to share this proposal with all those who have made representation. If all
objectors are satisfied with this response then the Licensing Authority will do away with the hearing
and issue the licence with all of the below conditions:

GENERAL

The bar staff trained in the promotion of the 4 licensing objectives

2. The premises management will liaise with local police as and when necessary

3. The bar staff and management to operate control measures for the supply of
alcohol including controls to prevent excessive drinking and to prevent
drunkenness. The interior and periphery of the site will be carefully controlled
to prevent disorderly and or violent behaviour.

4. A cleansing schedule will be implemented both during and after the operation
to ensure the premises is kept to its normal high standard of cleanliness. Staff
will be charged with the responsibility of keeping the premises tidy during
operation at all times.

5. No activity will be permitted that would negate the provision of a safe friendly
environment

6. The public occupancy capacity for the premises will be limited to 62 at any
one time.

7. Passengers must not embark or disembark from Bourbon Street Barge’s
home port.
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THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
1. Any person who
a) attempts to gain entry to the premises who is involved in disorderly
conduct or anti-social behaviour outside the premises, or
b) are likely to cause crime and disorder within the premises
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will not be permitted entry to the premises. The premises license holder shall
ensure that any person within the premises who is involved in disorderly
conduct or anti-social behaviour inside the premises will be removed from the
premises immediately.
Conditions of entry:

a) There will be no fluids to be brought into the premises.

b) No illicit drugs or drug related paraphernalia or anything believed to be

a legal high will be allowed into the premises.

c) There will be no glass containers of any kind allowed into the premises.
At the exit points there will be signs in clear easily readable text providing the
following information:

a) No alcohol to be allowed out of the premises.

b) Please leave quietly and respect our neighbours.
Staff are trained to recognize drunkenness and refuse service to customers
who have consumed excessive alcohol and trained to handle potential
troublemakers and diffuse difficult situations.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Staff training will be made to allow communication of emergency procedures
and issues relating to the health, safety and welfare of people within the
premises.

The method of communicating the above to the public will be will be done
through verbal briefing and signage, emergency instructions will be via PA
systems.

The contingency arrangement for emergency evacuation is in place and will
be implemented should the need arise.

Risk assessment, insurance and relevant licenses and permits will be in place
Regular safety checks will be carried out

All firefighting equipment shall be maintained and tested annually

All electrical equipment will be annually inspected

The management will seek advice from the local fire service as and when
necessary

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Great consideration will be given to residents and businesses in the
surrounding area when boarding and disembarking, particularly regarding
noise and the movement of people.

No Alcohol will be allowed to taken from the premises when leaving
Amplified sound will be kept to an appropriate level

Noise levels from PA/Amplified sound will be reduced to a level which will not
constitute as nuisance at noise sensitive properties *agreed with
Environmental Health Officer.

No external speakers will be fitted to the vessel *agreed with Environmental
Health Officer.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
Persons under the Age of 18 will not be allowed on the premises without a
responsible adult.



2. Alcohol not to be sold to any person who is under 18 years of age. Or to
persons suspected of possibly passing on alcohol to under aged persons
(proxy purchasing)

3. Challenge 25 Policy is to be adopted

Supply of Alcohol (Both On and Off sales)
Monday - Sunday 10:00 — 00:00

Live Music
Monday - Sunday 10:00 — 00:00

Recorded Music
Monday - Sunday 10:00 — 00:00

Performance of Dance
Monday - Sunday 10:00 — 00:00

Films
Monday - Sunday 10:00 — 00:00

Late Night Refreshment
Monday - Sunday 23:00 — 00:00

Opening Hours
Monday - Sunday 10:00 — 00:30

Seasonal Variations:

On Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday/Saturday/Sunday/Monday) until 01:00 for
all licensable activities with opening hours until 01:30..

From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s
Day.

Please can you confirm by return email if this condition of licence is acceptable to satisfy your
representation?

| look forward to receiving your response.

With regards,

Keiran Hinchliffe MloL APCIP

Senior Licensing Officer

Place Directorate - Regulatory Services
Trafford Town Hall

Talbot Road



Stretford
M32 OTH.

Email: licensing@trafford.gov.uk

Trafford Council is a well-performing, low-cost council working with Trafford
Partnership to make Trafford a great place to live, learn, work and relax.
You can find out more about us by visiting www.trafford.gov.uk

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Tims Mac [mailto:tim@t3events.co.uk]
Sent: 16 November 2020 19:34

To: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>
Subject: licence application BSBB

To whom it may concern

As per earlier conversation and after reviewing the objections raised to my licence
application.

I can confirm the following;

« Bourbon Street Basement Barge will not be operating tours and or trips from its home
port

o lagree to it being a condition of the licence that passengers cannot embark and ou
disembark from Bourbon Street Basement Barge’s home port

Regards
Tim Ross

Red 1

Sharps Project
Thorpe Road
Manchester

M40 5BJ
07980162418
tim@t3events.co.uk
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